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State Of California The Resources Agency of California

Memorandum
Date: February 20, 2018
Telephone: (916) 651-0966

To: Karen Douglas, Commissioner and Presiding Member
Janea A. Scott, Commissioner and Associate Member
Ken Celli, Hearing Officer

From: California Energy Commission — Leonidas Payne
1516 Ninth Street Project Manager
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

subject: Updated scheduling information regarding the McLaren Backup Generation Facility
SPPE application review

Staff is currently evaluating the McLaren Backup Generation Facility Small Power Plant
Exemption (SPPE) application [17-SPPE-01] and preparing Initial Study sections. As
noted in staff's January 26, 2018 scheduling memorandum, staff would provide an update
to its proposed schedule once the project applicant provided responses to staff's data
requests. Based on the content and timing of those responses staff proposes the
attached updated schedule. Staff's current internal schedule envisions a decision on the
SPPE application at the May Business Meeting. Attaining that goal assumes no further
complications or delays during the analysis and document preparation phase.



McLaren SPPE PM Proposed Schedule—Updated Draft

Activity
Applicant SPPE filing, including deposit check

Notice of Receipt docketed

Committee named at Business Meeting

Data Request Set 1 to applicant

Parties submit proposed schedules per Hearing Office request

Applicant provides initial data responses/objections

Draft Initial Study publication

Agency, applicant, public comments on the Application and Draft Initial
Study and Negative Declaration Recommendation

File Final Initial Study and Negative Declaration Recommendation

Committee/Decision track:

Prehearing conference (if needed)
SPPE hearing

Committee files Proposed Decision
Agenda and Backup Materials posted
Commission Decision ’

*meeting this target depends on resolution of outstanding data requests
**30 day comment period per CEQA
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